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HAND-DELIVERED 

William J. LeMay, Director 
Oil Conservation Division 
New Mexico Department of 

Minerals and Natural Resources 
2040 South Paeheco Street 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Case 11158 
Application of Conoco Inc. for a non-standard gas proration unit and 
unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. LeMay: 

This letter is to advise you that David A, Arrington hereby withdraws its protest to the above-
referenced application which is currently scheduled for hearing before a Division Examiner 
on December 1, 1994. 

Your attention to this matter is appreciated. 

Very truly yours, very truly yours, i 

WILLIAM F. CARR \ 

WFC:mlh 
cc: David H. Arrington 

W. Thomas Kellahin, Esq. (hand-delivered) 
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2040 S. PACHECO 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87505 

(505) 827-7131 

Conoco, Inc. 
10 Desta Drive - Suite 100W 
Midland, TX 79705-4500 

Attention: Jerry W. Hoover 

Administrative Application For a Non-Standard gas 
Proration Unit and an Unorthodox Gas Well 
Location: 
State "A-19" Well No. 2, Unit L ofSection 19, 
Township 19 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, 
Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico. 

Dear Mr. Hoover: 

On October 26, 1994 the Division received an objection from David H. Arrington Oil & 
Gas, Inc. to the subject application, see copy of letter attached. 

This application will therefore be set for hearing before a Division Hearing Examiner on 
the next available docket scheduled for December 1, 1994. Please provide adequate notice 
pursuant to Rule 1207.A(5) of the Division's General Rules and Regulations. 

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact me in Santa Fe at 
my new telephone number (505) 827-8185. 

Michael E. Stogner 
Chief Hearing Officer/Engineer 

cc: Oil Conservation Division - Hobbs 
David H. Arrington Oil & Gas, Inc. - Midland, TX (Attention: David H. Arrington) 
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October 18,1994 

Oil Conservation Division 
Attn: Mr. Michael E. Stoggner 
P.O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 
CERTIFIED #P377867544 

Re: Conoco Application for 
Unorthodox Location to Establish 
a 38.68 Acre NSPU for Eumont 
Gas Production for the Proposed 
State A-16 Well #2 in the NW/4 
SW/4, Sec. 19, T-19-S, R-37-E 

Dear Mr. Stoggner: 

David H. Arrington Oil & Gas, Inc. protests the completion of this well at this location. 

Yours very truly, 

David H. Arrington 

DHA/ssj 

cc: Bill Carr 

1094-09 


